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Fwd: We entreat you

Troy Deighton <troy.deighton@chiefscientist.nsw.gov.au> 5 November 2013 15:49
To: Mary O'Kane <mary@okaneassociates.com.au>, Mary O'Kane
<nswchiefscientist@chiefscientist.nsw.gov.au>, Chris Newman <christina.newman@chiefscientist.nsw.gov.au>,
Chris Armstrong <chris.armstrong@chiefscientist.nsw.gov.au>

Please see email below from Victoria Hamilton, who the CSG review team met with at Narrabri.

regards,
Troy

Troy Deighton | Senior Manager — Media & Communications
Office of the NSW Chief Scientist & Engineer

Level 49 MLC Centre, 19 Martin Place, SYDNEY, NSW 2001

P: 02 9338 6773 | F: 02 9338 6830 | M: 0477 364 649

www.chiefscientist.nsw.gov.au/latest-news

-——- Forwarded message ———

From: Victoria Hamilton <seamus@bluemaxx.com.au>
Subject: We entreat you

To: troy.deighton@chiefscientist.nsw.gov.au

Dear Ms. Mary O’Kane, Mr.Troy Deighton and staff,

| am forwarding the following link to you and entreat you to consider the prospects that it unweils, for the long
term residents of the PELS in NSW that will have to deal with this on the frontline, literally.

Especially the PELS in North West NSW 238 and others in which the fast tracking before the true intent of
the miners to drill thousand upon thousand of wells is lost under their gentle entreaty of “just a few, at this

phase”

Are we really and honestly, on the eve of the 100t anniversary of the ANZACS, going to give up on that
Aussie temerity and love of backing, the dinky di, over the self- serving back room wheeler dealers?

Who do we hawe to tumn to?
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If not the Chief Scientist of NSW ? http://blogs.edf.org/
energyexchange/2013/10/16/new-study-launches-in-series-evaluating-methane-across-the-natural-gas-
system/#more-5214

We entreat you to impose a Moratorium on the progress of any and all coal seam gas exploration or
production of any exploration/ pilot wells in the Pilliga and surrounds, till every loose woollen thread is tied off.

As we speak and what we all know is, once the Trojan horse is wheeled in, the complete overtaking will
follow. That horse is breaking into a canter right now toward the Pilliga.

Every government department involved, is tuned into and directed by the gas rush of quick fixes but the long
term detrimental effects now emerging in the USA are here for the looking.

The sham ‘protections’ are not laws but guidelines in NSW and Federally. For whose benefit?

Please read the link and stand up for the long haul.

Thankyou and regard

On behalf of the concerned, informed and importantly the uninformed of the North West of NSW.

Victoria Hamilton
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This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient,
please delete it and notify the sender. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the
views of their organisation.
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